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ROADWAY DESIGN 

DATE:   January 30, 2014 

TO:   All Users of the Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards  

FROM:  Design Standards Team 

SUBJECT:  “Revision” Section Update for the 2014 Booklet   

 

 GENERAL 

The "Revision History" section of the 2014 Booklet was update on January 30, 2014.  The note 
for Index 670 was omitted during the original publication.  This update will replace the Revision 
History page 2 of 4 in the 2014 eBooklet.  The Revision History is not required to be included in 
the Plan Set; therefore a Design Bulletin was not issued. 

 

CONTACT 

Darren Martin 
Design Standards Specialist 
Florida Department of Transportation  
605 Suwannee Street, MS 33  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450  
Phone (850) 414-4824  
Darren.martin@dot.state.fl.us 

  

www.dot.state.fl.us 
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ROADWAY DESIGN 

DATE:   May 5, 2014 

TO:   All Users of the Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards  

FROM:  Design Standards Team 

SUBJECT:  “Revision” Section Update for the 2014 Booklet   

 

 GENERAL 

The "Revision History" section of the 2014 Booklet was update on May 5, 2014.  The note for 
Index 546 was omitted during the original publication.  This update will replace the Revision 
History page 1 of 4 in the 2014 eBooklet.  The Revision History is not required to be included in 
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


